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August 24, 2016

Ms. Candice Menza

Public Utility Commission of Oregon (PUC)
201 High St SE, Suite 100

Salem, Oregon 97301

Dear Ms. Menza:

Good Morning Sir or Madam,

| am contacting you today as a support Paralegal on behalf of Mr. Paul D. Ackerman, Esq.,
an attorney previously representing matters before the Oregon Public Utility Commission.
Mr. Ackerman has changed positions within our organization and no longer practices in
Oregon and specifically no longer practices on behalf of any matters before the Oregon
Public Utility Commission (OPUC). On behalf of Mr. Ackerman, please remove him from all
Docketed matters (active and in-active/closed) thereby substituting Ms. Jennifer Solomon,
one-for-one. Ms. Solomon is Cc:’d here as the point of contact and/or Counsel of Record for
Exelon Corporation/Constellation Energy OPUC matters moving forward. Additionally, Ms.
Solomon’s signature block with contact information is included below.

Please implement this change substitution at your very earliest, as Mr. Ackerman no longer
wishes to receive any OPUC Docket related e-mails for any matters he is no longer
connected to, such as “Docket No. UM 1610”. An example of an unwanted recent e-mail is
attached. | believe the objective of this request on Mr. Ackman’s behalf is to primarily bring
a stop to unwanted e-mail in his e-mail inbox however the substitution of Ms. Solomon is
essential to ensure OPUC Docket matter information is communicated to the appropriate
Counsel of Record on behalf of Exelon Corporation or any of its subsidiaries, Constellation
Energy in this instance.

Your prompt attention to this request will be greatly appreciated. Please contact me should
you have questions or require additional information. Thank you and much appreciated.

REMOVE: REPLACE WITH:

Paul D. Ackerman Jennifer Solomon

Assistant General Counsel Assistant General Counsel

Exelon Corporation Exelon Business Services Company, LLC
750 Pratt Street, Suite 500 100 Constellation Way, Suite 500-C
Baltimore, MD 21202 Baltimore, MD 21202

0. (410) 470-5831 0O: (410) 470-5674 C: (646)584-3108

f. (410) 470-5445 Jennifer.Solomon@exeloncorp.com
paul.ackerman@exeloncorp.com

Sincerely yours,
Todd Hinson

Exelon Corporation

Senior Paralegal (Contractor)

Legal Regulatory Compliance

750 East Pratt St, 5th Floor, Baltimore, MD 21202

Cc: Ms. Jennifer Solomon, Assistant General Counsel
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